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Howley, Kathleen

From: Kevin Lichtenberg (JD '10, MA '11), Annual Giving & Damen Society Chair 
<lawalumni@luc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Howley, Kathleen
Subject: Preview: Honor our 10th reunion this #GivingTuesday
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Honor our 10th reunion this #GivingTuesday 
 

      

Dear Kathleen, 

 

Celebrating my 10th reunion this year has allowed me to reflect on the transformative 

power of my Loyola Law education. I had a top-notch academic experience while I was on 

campus, and my life has continued to be enriched by my relationship with the institution 
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and our community since graduation. 

 

Now, as a member of the Law Alumni Board of Governors, I have been given a special 

opportunity to give back to the School of Law alongside an impressive group of talented, 

compassionate legal professionals, who seek to live our mission every day. During my time 

as your annual giving and Damen Society chair, I have seen firsthand that philanthropy is 

often the margin of excellence, helping to advance programming and expand operations, 

thanks to the generosity of our donors. 

 

That’s why this Giving Tuesday, I’ve decided to honor my 10th reunion with a 

Damen Society gift of $1,000 to the School of Law. The Damen Society is Loyola’s 

leadership giving society, which recognizes donors who make annual gifts of $1,000 or 

more, in addition to GOLD (Graduates of the Last Decade) alumni who make annual gifts 

of $250 or more in support of the School of Law. 

 

I am honoring my 10th reunion in a special way with my Damen gift, and I hope you’ll join 

me, Class of 2010, to help shape the next generation of Loyola Law graduates. Let’s 

continue to make our mark on the School of Law together. 

 

With gratitude, 

  

  

Kevin C. Lichtenberg (JD ’10, MA ’11) 

Chair, Annual Giving and Damen Society 

School of Law Alumni Board of Governors 

 

$1,000 
 

 

  

$500 
 

 

  

$250 
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